
CCC Minutes 5/21/19 1 

EL CAMINO COLLEGE 
MINUTES OF THE COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

May 21, 2019 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 2:32 p.m. by Chair Young. 
 
Recorder:  C. Escutia 
 
Members: 
Present: M. Anderson, C. Cervantes, M. Chaban, W. Cox, R. Donegan, D. Eldanaf,  

C. Glover, M. Lipe, J. Minei, R. Miranda, J. Shankweiler, C. Striepe 
Absent: R. Ekimyan, E. French-Preston,  
  
Ex-Officio Members:  
Present: L. Clowers, L. Plum, L. Suekawa 
Absent: A. Osanyinpeju, L. Young 
 
Guests: L. Justice, L. Linka, S. Warren, C. Wells 
 
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of May 7, 2019, were approved via email by the College Curriculum Committee 
(CCC) on May 16, 2019. 
 

2. CHAIR’S REPORT:  College Curriculum Committee Chair – J. Young 

Chair Young thanked C. Striepe for serving as the Standard Review Representative for this 
meeting and the CCC for reviewing the full review proposals for this meeting.  She also thanked 
C. Escutia for her exemplary work in developing today’s 10-page agenda, her patience, 
attention to detail, and excellence in everything she does.   

Chair Young reported that Curriculog development is going extremely well.  It is expected that, 
in Fall 2019, all curriculum will be reviewed in Curriculog.  Training for administrative assistants 
and interested faculty will begin in the summer with additional trainings continuing in fall.  The 
two areas in which Curriculog will be different from the current system are:  1) Curriculog does 
not currently have the capacity to automatically calculate the lecture/lab hours; and 2) we will 
have to forgo adding the assessment method for each objective, which incidentally, is not 
required in Title 5 or the Program and Course Approval Handbook (PCAH).  This requirement is 
covered later in the course outline as a checklist under Instructional Methods.  More 
information about Curriculog will be presented at the June 4 meeting. 

Chair Young directed the CCC to the agenda and noted that the end dates for CCC member’s 
terms are now listed on the agenda.  The term is three years, and Divisions should stay 
apprised as to when elections for CCC reps should take place.  Chair Young also noted that 
J. Minei and C. Striepe will remain on the committee as the representatives for Fine Arts and 
Library Learning Resources respectively.  If your term is up this semester, please have your 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 2 

Division hold elections immediately and let us know if you are remaining on the CCC or forward 
us the name of the new representative. 

Per CCC Bylaws, DCC members are required to attend one mandatory training session per 
year.  Chair Young and Advisor L. Plum will host DCC training sessions on Flex Day in fall. 
 

3. NEW COURSE - COMS 180  - Data Storytelling Faculty Presentation – C. Wells 

Chair Young introduced C. Wells to present the new course, Data Driven Persuasion, which is 
being proposed as a Communication Studies course that can be taught in various divisions and 
may qualify for critical thinking and quantitative reasoning designation for CSU transfer. 
J. Shankweiler asked that the course author present it to the CCC to explain the purpose of the 
course and answer questions.  The CCC asked questions and offered recommendations to the 
course author.  The suggestions will be integrated into a revised outline and sent to the CCC to 
be voted on at the June 4 meeting. 
 

4. CURRICULUM REVIEW  

A. Full Course Review 
The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Art 131 (ART 131) 
2. Art 145 (ART 145) 
3. Art 231 (ART 231) 
4. Construction Technology 141 (CTEC 141) 
5. Construction Technology 142 (CTEC 142) 
6. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 140 (ECHT 140) 
7. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 142 (ECHT 142) 
8. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 144 (ECHT 144) 
9. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 146 (ECHT 146) 
10. Electronics and Computer Hardware Technology 148 (ECHT 148) 
11. Film/Video 232 (FILM 232) 
12. Film/Video 234 (FILM 234) 
13. Film/Video 236 (FILM 236) 
14. Physical Education 54 (PE 54) 
15. Physical Education 54B (PE 54B) 
16. Physical Education 54C (PE 54C) 
17. Physical Education 260 (PE 260) 
18. Radiologic Technology 123 (RTEC 123) 
19. Radiologic Technology 124 (RTEC 124) 
20. Radiologic Technology 216 (RTEC 216) 
21. Radiologic Technology 217 (RTEC 217) 
22. Radiologic Technology 218 (RTEC 218) 
23. Radiologic Technology 220 (RTEC 220) 
24. Radiologic Technology 244 (RTEC 244) 
25. Sociology 102 (SOCI 102) 

 
B. Full Program Review 

The committee approved the following program, which is ready for final action: 
1. Sociology AA-T Degree 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 3 

 
C. Consent Agenda Proposals 

The committee approved the following courses, which are ready for final action: 
1. Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 34 (ACR 34)  
2. American Studies 7 (ASTU 7) 
3. Anthropology 1 (ANTH 1) 
4. Anthropology 3 (ANTH 3)  
5. Anthropology 4 (ANTH 4)   
6. Anthropology 6 (ANTH 6) 
7. Anthropology 7 (ANTH 7) 
8. Anthropology 8 (ANTH 8) 
9. Anthropology 9 (ANTH 9) 
10. Anthropology 11 (ANTH 11) 
11. Art 101 (ART 101) 
12. Art 102A (ART 102A) 
13. Art 102B (ART 102B) 
14. Art 102C (ART 102C) 
15. Art 106 (ART 106) 
16. Art 109 (ART 109) 
17. Art 110 (ART 110) 
18. Art 130 (ART 130) 
19. Art 141 (ART 141) 
20. Art 142 (ART 142) 
21. Art 143 (ART 143) 
22. Art 144 (ART 144)   
23. Art 146 (ART 146) 
24. Art 147 (ART 147) 
25. Art 150 (ART 150) 
26. Art 205A (ART 205A) 
27. Art 205B (ART 205B) 
28. Art 207 (ART 207) 
29. Art 208 (ART 208) 
30. Art 209 (ART 209) 
31. Art 210 (ART 210) 
32. Art 230 (ART 230) 
33. Art 233 (ART 233) 
34. Art 245A (ART 245A) 
35. Art 247A (ART 247A) 
36. Child Development 104 (CDEV 104) 
37. Child Development 116 (CDEV 116) 
38. Child Development 117 (CDEV 117) 
39. Child Development 118 (CDEV 118) 
40. Child Development 119 (CDEV 119) 
41. Child Development 125 (CDEV 125) 
42. Child Development 126 (CDEV 126) 
43. Child Development 129 (CDEV 129) 
44. Child Development 150 (CDEV 150) 
45. Child Development 152 (CDEV 152) 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 4 

46. Construction Technology 121 (CTEC 121) 
47. Construction Technology 122 (CTEC 122) 
48. Construction Technology 131 (CTEC 131) 
49. Construction Technology 132 (CTEC 132) 
50. Construction Technology 172 (CTEC 172) 
51. Dance 101 (DANC 101) 
52. Dance 103 (DANC 103) 
53. Dance 120B (DANC 120B) 
54. Dance 130A (DANC 130A) 
55. Dance 130B (DANC 130B)   
56. Dance 168 (DANC 168) 
57. Dance 230A (DANC 230A) 
58. Economics 1 (ECON 1) 
59. Economics 2 (ECON 2) 
60. Economics 5 (ECON 5) 
61. Education 101 (EDU 101) 
62. Education 201 (EDU 201) 
63. English 1 (ENGL 1) 
64. English 1A (ENGL 1A) 
65. English 1AS (ENGL 1AS) 
66. English 1B (ENGL 1B) 
67. English 1C (ENGL 1C) 
68. English 12 (ENGL 12) 
69. English 15A (ENGL 15A) 
70. English 15B (ENGL 15B) 
71. English 20 (ENGL 20) 
72. English 21 (ENGL 21) 
73. English 23A (ENGL 23A) 
74. English 24B (ENGL 24B) 
75. English 25B (ENGL 25B) 
76. English 27 (ENGL 27) 
77. English 28 (ENGL 28) 
78. English 34 (ENGL 34) 
79. English 35 (ENGL 35) 
80. English 36 (ENGL 36) 
81. English 39 (ENGL 39) 
82. English 40A (ENGL 40A) 
83. English 40B (ENGL 40B) 
84. English 42 (ENGL 42) 
85. English 43 (ENGL 43) 
86. English 44 (ENGL 44) 
87. English 48 (ENGL 48) 
88. English 52A (ENGL 52A) 
89. English 52B (ENGL 52B) 
90. English 52C (ENGL 52C) 
91. English 53A (ENGL 53A) 
92. English 53B (ENGL 53B) 
93. English 53C (ENGL 53C) 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 5 

94. English 78 (ENGL 78) 
95. English 98 (ENGL 98) 
96. Ethnic Studies 3 (ESTU 3) 
97. Ethnic Studies 5 (ESTU 5) 
98. Fashion 17 (FASH 17) 
99. Film/Video 100 (FILM 100) 
100. Film/Video 105 (FILM 105) 
101. Film/Video 109 (FILM 109) 
102. Film/Video 114 (FILM 114) 
103. Film/Video 121 (FILM 121) 
104. Film/Video 128 (FILM 128) 
105. Film/Video 153 (FILM 153) 
106. Fire and Emergency Technology 71 (FTEC 71) 
107. Fire and Emergency Technology 72 (FTEC 72) 
108. Fire and Emergency Technology 73 (FTEC 73) 
109. Fire and Emergency Technology 78 (FTEC 78) 
110. Fire and Emergency Technology 80A (FTEC 80A) 
111. Fire and Emergency Technology 80B (FTEC 80B) 
112. French 1 (FREN 1) 
113. French 2 (FREN 2) 
114. French 5 (FREN 5) 
115. French 6 (FREN 6) 
116. History 101 (HIST 101) 
117. History 102 (HIST 102) 
118. History 112 (HIST 112) 
119. History 122 (HIST 122) 
120. History 128 (HIST 128) 
121. History 129 (HIST 129) 
122. History 140 (HIST 140) 
123. History 141 (HIST 141) 
124. History 154 (HIST 154) 
125. Human Development 101 (HDEV 101) 
126. Human Development 105 (HDEV 105) 
127. Human Development 107 (HDEV 107) 
128. Humanities 1 (HUMA 1 ) 
129. Italian 24 (ITAL 24) 
130. Japanese 25 (JAPA 25) 
131. Journalism 1 (JOUR 1) 
132. Journalism 7ab (JOUR 7ab) 
133. Journalism 14abcd (JOUR 14abcd) 
134. Music 101 (MUSI 101) 
135. Music 111 (MUSI 111) 
136. Music 112 (MUSI 112) 
137. Music 116 (MUSI 116) 
138. Music 117 (MUSI 117) 
139. Music 180 (MUSI 180) 
140. Music 181A (MUSI 181A) 
141. Music 181B (MUSI 181B) 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 6 

142. Music 182 (MUSI 182) 
143. Music 183 (MUSI 183) 
144. Music 284 (MUSI 284) 
145. Music 285 (MUSI 285) 
146. Music 560 (MUSI 560) 
147. Music 565 (MUSI 565) 
148. Music 567 (MUSI 567) 
149. Non-Credit English as a Second Language 52A (NESL 52A) 
150. Non-Credit English as a Second Language 52B (NESL 52B) 
151. Non-Credit English as a Second Language 52C (NESL 52C) 
152. Non-Credit English as a Second Language 53A (NESL 53A) 
153. Non-Credit English as a Second Language 53B (NESL 53B) 
154. Non-Credit English as a Second Language 53C (NESL 53C) 
155. Philosophy 101 (PHIL 101) 
156. Philosophy 105 (PHIL 105) 
157. Philosophy 106 (PHIL 106) 
158. Philosophy 107 (PHIL 107) 
159. Philosophy 111 (PHIL 111) 
160. Philosophy 112 (PHIL 112) 
161. Philosophy 113 (PHIL 113) 
162. Philosophy 114 (PHIL 114) 
163. Philosophy 115 (PHIL 115) 
164. Philosophy 117 (PHIL 117) 
165. Photography 150 (PHOT 150) 
166. Photography 206ab (PHOT 206ab) 
167. Photography 223A (PHOT 223A) 
168. Photography 223B (PHOT 223B) 
169. Photography 257 (PHOT 257) 
170. Physical Education 71abc (PE 71abc) 
171. Physical Education 258 (PE 258) 
172. Political Science 1 (POLI 1) 
173. Political Science 2 (POLI 2) 
174. Political Science 3 (POLI 3) 
175. Political Science 5 (POLI 5) 
176. Political Science 6 (POLI 6) 
177. Political Science 7 (POLI 7) 
178. Political Science 10 (POLI 10) 
179. Psychology 12 (PSYC 12) 
180. Sociology 102 (SOCI 102) 
181. Sociology 108 (SOCI 108) 
182. Sociology 112 (SOCI 112) 
183. Sociology 113 (SOCI 113) 
184. Spanish 2 (SPAN 2) 
185. Spanish 3 (SPAN 3) 
186. Spanish 4 (SPAN 4) 
187. Spanish 5 (SPAN 5) 
188. Spanish 6 (SPAN 6) 
189. Spanish 52A (SPAN 52A) 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 7 

190. Spanish 52B (SPAN 52B) 
191. Theatre 103 (THEA 103) 
192. Theatre 104 (THEA 104) 
193. Theatre 274abcd (THEA 274abcd) 
194. Women's Studies 1 (WSTU 1) 

 
CURRICULUM DISCUSSION  

A. Full Course Review  

Behavioral & Social Sciences Division 

SOCI 102 The Family was presented for course review and to propose a descriptive title 
change to Families and Intimate Relationships in order to better reflect the reality of 
relationships in today’s society. 

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the course 
proposal.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the course 
delivery method.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 

Fine Arts Division 

The following courses were presented for CTE 2-year review: 
ART 131 Lettering and Typography I 
ART 145 Web Animation and Games 
ART 231 Lettering and Typography II 
FILM 232 Production II 
FILM 234 Camera and Lighting 
FILM 236 Editing  

It was moved by J. Minei, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by J. Minei, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by J. Minei, seconded by C. Glover, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 

Health Sciences & Athletics Division 

The following courses were presented for course review: 
PE 54 Weight Training 
PE 260 Basic Principles of Fitness and Weight Control 
 
 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 8 

The following courses were presented for CTE 2-year review: 
RTEC 123 Radiographic Positioning 1A 
RTEC 124 Radiographic Positioning 1B 
RTEC 216 Clinical Education 2 
RTEC 217 Clinical Experience 4 
RTEC 218 Clinical Experience 5 
RTEC 220 Clinical Experience 6 
RTEC 244 Radiation Physics, Equipment, and Safety 
 
The following courses were presented as new course proposals: 
PE 54B Intermediate Weight Training 
PE 54C Advance Weight Training 

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Lipe, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 

Industry & Technology Division 

The following courses were presented for CTE 2-year review: 
CTEC 141 Interior Subcrafts 
CTEC 142 Exterior Subcrafts 
ECHT 140 Computer Systems and Hardware Technologies I 
ECHT 142 Computer Systems and Hardware Technologies II 
ECHT 144 CompTIA A+ Certification Preparation for Computer Hardware Systems  
ECHT 146 CompTIA Network+ Certification Preparation for Computer Hardware Systems  
ECHT 148 CompTIA Security+ Certification Preparation for Computer Hardware Systems 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the 
course proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the 
course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by M. Chaban, seconded by J. Minei, that the committee approve the 
conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried. 

 
B. Full Program Review  

Behavioral & Social Sciences Division 

Sociology AA-T degree was presented for program review. 

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by M. Lipe, that the committee approve the 
Sociology AA-T degree.  The motion carried. 

 
 



CCC Minutes 5/21/19 9 

C. Consent Agenda Proposals   

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by W. Cox, that the committee approve the 194 
consent agenda proposals.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by W. Cox, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda course delivery methods.  The motion carried. 

It was moved by C. Glover, seconded by W. Cox, that the committee approve the 
consent agenda conditions of enrollment.  The motion carried.  

 

5. DISTANCE EDUCATION ADDENDUM - Final Reading 

The committee conducted the 6th and final review of the Distance Education Addendum to 
clarify the wording for office hours, as office hours are not required for part-time faculty.  After 
consulting with DEAC and utilizing the recommendations of the CCC, the term Office Hours was 
incorporated into Section 2, Methods of Regular Effective Contact between Instructor and 
Students and Among Students with the phrase “including office hours if required.”  This 
addendum will be forwarded to Curriculog to be incorporated into the proposal forms.  It was 
moved by C. Cervantes, seconded by C. Striepe, that the committee approve the Distance 
Education Addendum.  The motion carried.  
 

6. CURRICULUM ADVISOR’S REPORT:  Curriculum Advisor – L. Plum 

C. Escutia sent an email on May 21 which included the template and course review cycle for 
the Fall 2019 division plans.  Division plans are due June 4 to L. Plum, cc C. Escutia.  L. Plum 
announced that CIS 13 is up for review due to the lecture/lab hours calculation mandated by 
the Chancellor’s Office.  The units for CIS 13 will increase to 3.5.  This unit increase impacts 
almost every division on campus, including degrees and certificates where it is either an 
elective or a requirement and in some cases required for admission to programs.  As plans are 
developed, you will need to discuss with the dean and DCC in your division how to address the 
unit increase. 
 

7. VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT:  Vice President of Academic Affairs – J. Shankweiler 

No report. 
 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 CCC Meeting #7:  June 4, 2019 – 2:30-4:30 p.m., DE/Library 166 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Young called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  M. Chaban moved to adjourn, 
C. Glover seconded, and the motion carried.  Meeting was adjourned at 3:10 p.m. 



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 10 

 

 

Modification 
Type Division Course/Program Information Rationale/Action

Curriculum 
Committee 

Approval Date
Course Review BSSC HIST 129 History of Los Angeles Course Review; Added new DE 

version (hybrid)
5/21/2019

Course Review BSSC HIST 140 History of Early 
Civilizations

Course Review; Added new DE 
version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review BSSC HIST 141 History of Modern 
Civilizations

Course Review; Added new DE 
version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review BSSC PSYC 12 Human Sexuality Course Review; Changes to conditions 
of enrollment; Course number; Added 
new DE version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review BSSC SOCI 102 The Family Course Review; Changes to 
descriptive title; catalog description; 
Added new DE version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review FINE DANC 120B Beginning Ballet B Course Review 5/21/2019
Course Review FINE DANC 130A Beginning Modern 

Dance A
Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE DANC 130B Beginning Modern 
Dance B

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE DANC 168 Latin Social Dance Course Review 5/21/2019
Course Review FINE DANC 230A Intermediate 

Modern Dance A
Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 180 Fundamentals of 
Electronic Music

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 181A Introduction to 
Electronic Music Studio

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 181B Electronic Music 
Studio

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 182 Digital Audio 
Recording for Commercial 
Music

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 183 Keyboarding for 
Commercial Music

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 284  Commercial Music 
Business Studies

Course Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 285  Songwriting for 
Commercial Music

Course Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 560 Woodwind 
Ensembles for the Older Adult

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 565 Community Band for 
the Older Adult

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE MUSI 567 Jazz Band for the 
Older Adult

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review FINE THEA 274abcd Musical Theatre 
Productions

Course Review 5/21/2019

Course Review HEAL PE 54 Weight Training Course Review; Changes to catalog 
description; course number; 
descriptive title

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 11 

 

 

 

Course Review HEAL PE 71abc Off-Season Training 
for Men's Intercollegiate Soccer 
Team

Course Review; Change to catalog 
description

5/21/2019

Course Review HEAL PE 258 Power Vinyasa Yoga Course Review; Change to catalog 
description

5/21/2019

Course Review HEAL PE 260 Basic Principles of 
Fitness and Weight Control

Course Review; Change to conditions 
of enrollment; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

Course Review HUMA FREN 5 Advanced French I Course Review; Change to catalog 
description; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

Course Review HUMA FREN 6 Advanced French II Course Review; Change to catalog 
description; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 130 Two-Dimensional 
Design I

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 131 Lettering and 
Typography I

CTE 2-Year Review; Change to 
descriptive title; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 145 Web Animation and 
Games

CTE 2-Year Review; Change to 
conditions of enrollment; Added new 
DE version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 147 Motion Graphics CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 230 Two-Dimensional 
Design II

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 231 Lettering and 
Typography II

CTE 2-Year Review; Change to 
descriptive title; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE ART 233 Graphic Design II CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 100 Introduction to 
Electronic Media

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 105 Media Aesthetics CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 109 Introduction to Media 
Writing

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 121 Audio Production CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 153 American 
Independent Cinema

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 232 Production II CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
catalog description; conditions of 
enrollment; descriptive title

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 234 Camera and Lighting CTE 2-Year Review; Change to 
descriptive title

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE FILM 236 Editing CTE 2-Year Review; Change to 
descriptive title

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 12 

 

 

 

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE PHOT 206ab Advanced 
Photojournalism

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE PHOT 223A Theory of 
Color/Color Printing

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE PHOT 223B Intermediate Color 
Photography/Printing

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

FINE PHOT 257 Creative 
Photographic Processes

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 123 Radiographic 
Positioning 1A

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 124 Radiographic 
Positioning 1B

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 216 Clinical Education 2 CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 217 Clinical Experience 4 CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 218 Clinical Experience 5 CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 220 Clinical Experience 6 CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HEAL RTEC 244 Radiation Physics, 
Equipment, and Safety

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

HUMA JOUR 7ab Advanced 
Photojournalism 

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC ACR 34 HVAC Customer Service 
and Industry Certification

CTE 2-Year Review; Change to catalog 
description

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 121 Concrete and 
Formwork

CTE 2-Year Review; Change to catalog 
description; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 122 Rough Framing CTE 2-Year Review; Change to catalog 
description; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 131 Roof Framing CTE 2-Year Review; Change to catalog 
description; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 132 Stair Framing CTE 2-Year Review; Change to catalog 
description; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 141 Interior Subcrafts CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
catalog description; descriptive title; 
Added new DE version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 142 Exterior Subcrafts CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
catalog description; descriptive title; 
Added new DE version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC CTEC 172 Residential Electrical 
Wiring

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (hybrid)

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC ECHT 140 Computer Systems 
and Hardware Technologies I

CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to lecture 
hours; units

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 13 

 

 

 

 

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC ECHT 142 Computer Systems 
and Hardware Technologies II 

CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
catalog description; conditions of 
enrollment; descriptive title; lecture 
hours; units

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC ECHT 144 CompTIA A+ 
Certification Preparation for 
Computer Hardware Systems 

CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
catalog description; conditions of 
enrollment; lecture hours; units

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC ECHT 146 CompTIA Network+ 
Certification Preparation for 
Computer Hardware Systems 

CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
conditions of enrollment; lecture 
hours; units

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC ECHT 148 CompTIA Security+ 
Certification Preparation for 
Computer Hardware Systems 

CTE 2-Year Review; Changes to 
conditions of enrollment; lecture 
hours; units

5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FASH 17 Decorative Textiles CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FTEC 71 Vehicle Extrication 1B CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FTEC 72 Trench Rescue 
Technician

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FTEC 73 Human Resource 
Management for Company 
Officers (Company Officer 2A) 

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FTEC 78 Instructional 
Methodology (Instructor I) 

CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FTEC 80A Training Instructor 1A CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

CTE 2-Year 
Review

ITEC FTEC 80B  Training Instructor 1B CTE 2-Year Review 5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ASTU 7 History of American 
Popular Culture

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 1 Introduction to Physical 
Anthropology

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 3  Introduction to 
Archaeology

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 4 Language and Culture DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 6  Native Peoples of 
North America

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 7 Native Peoples of South 
America 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 8  Ancient Civilizations of 
Mesoamerica

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 9  Women, Culture, and 
Society

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ANTH 11 Anthropology of 
Religion, Magic and Witchcraft

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 14 

 

 

 

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 104 The Home, The 
School, The Community

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 116 Creative Art for 
Young Children

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 117 Music and 
Movement for Young Children

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 118 Science and Math for 
Young Children 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 119 Language Arts for 
Young Children

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 125 Child Development 
Practicum I

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 126 Child Development 
Practicum II

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 129 Introduction to 
Program Administration 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 150 Introduction to 
Children with Special Needs

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC CDEV 152 Curriculum and 
Strategies for Children with 
Special Needs 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ECON 1 Principles of Economics: 
Macroeconomics 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ECON 2 Principles of Economics: 
Microeconomics Theory

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ECON 5 Fundamentals of 
Economics 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC EDU 101 Introduction to the 
Field of Education

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC EDU 201 Foundations in 
Education

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ESTU 3 The Chicano in 
Contemporary United States 
Society

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC ESTU 5 Chicano Culture DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 101 United States History 
to 1877

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 102  United States History 
from 1877 to the Present

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 112 History of the Chicano 
in the United States 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 122 United States Social 
History: Cultural Pluralism in 
America

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 128 History of California  DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 15 

 

 

 

DE Addendum BSSC HIST 154 A History of Mexico DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HDEV 101 Orientation to 
College and Educational 
Planning

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HDEV 105 Career and Life 
Planning HDEV 105

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC HDEV 107 Navigating the 
Transfer Process

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 101 Introduction to 
Philosophy

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 105 Critical Thinking and 
Discourse

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 106 Introduction to 
Symbolic Logic

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 107 Philosophy of Religion DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 111  History of Ancient and 
Medieval Philosophy

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 112 History of Modern 
Philosophy

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 113 Contemporary 
Philosophy

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 114  Asian Philosophy DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 115 Existentialism DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC PHIL 117 Political Philosophy DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 1 Governments of the 
United States and California

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 2 Introduction to 
Comparative Politics

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 3 Introduction to 
Principles and Methods of 
Political Science 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 5 Ethnicity in the American 
Political Process

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 6 Civil Rights and Liberties 
in the United States

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 7 Political Philosophy DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC POLI 10 Introduction to 
International Relations 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC SOCI 102 Families and Other 
Intimate Relationships 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC SOCI 108 Global Perspectives on 
Race and Ethnicity

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 16 

 

 

 

DE Addendum BSSC SOCI 112 Introduction to 
Criminology 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC SOCI 113 Gender and Society  DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum BSSC WSTU 1 Introduction to 
Women's Studies 

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 101 Art and Visual Culture: 
A Global Perspective

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 102A  History of Western 
Art - Prehistoric to Gothic

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 102B  History of Western 
Art - Proto-Renaissance to 19th 
Century

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 102C History of Western 
Art - 19th Century to 
Contemporary Times

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 106 Cross-Cultural Art DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 109 Contemporary Art in 
World Cultures

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 110 Drawing Fundamentals 
I

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 141  Digital Art 
Fundamentals

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 142 Digital Imaging 
Fundamentals

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 143 Digital Publishing 
Fundamentals

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 144 3D Modeling and 
Animation

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 146 Designing for the 
World Wide Web

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 150 The Art of Photography CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 205A History of Asian Art - 
India and Southeast Asia

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 205B History of Asian Art - 
China, Korea, and Japan

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 207  Art History of Mexico 
and Central and South America

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 208  History of American 
Art

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 209 History of African Art DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 210 Drawing Fundamentals 
II

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE ART 245A Intermediate Web 
Animation and Games

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 17 

 

 

 

 

DE Addendum FINE ART 247A Intermediate Motion 
Graphics

CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE DANC 101 Dance Appreciation DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE DANC 103 History of Dance in 
the 20th Century

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 101 Music Fundamentals CTE 2-Year Review; Added new DE 
version (online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 111 Music Appreciation 
Survey

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 112 Music Cultures of 
World

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 116 History of Rock Music DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE MUSI 117 Music of the Beatles DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE PHOT 150 The Art of 
Photography  

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE THEA 103 Theatre Appreciation DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum FINE THEA 104  Dramatic Literature DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1 Integrated Reading and 
Writing

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1A Reading and 
Composition

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1AS Reading and 
Composition Support

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1B Literature and 
Composition

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 1C Critical Thinking and 
Composition

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 12 Introduction to Fiction DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 15A Survey of British 
Literature I

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 15B Survey of British 
Literature II

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 20 Shakespeare's Plays- 
Tragedies and Romances

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 21 Shakespeare's Plays- 
Comedies and Histories

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 23A Introduction to 
Creative Nonfiction

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 24B Creative Writing: A 
Workshop in Poetry

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 18 

 

 

 

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 25B Creative Writing: A 
Workshop in Fiction and 
Nonfiction

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 27 Children’s Literature DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 28 Images of Women in 
Literature

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 34 The Short Story DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 35 World Literature: 3500 
BCE to 1650 CE

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 36 World Literature: 1650 
CE to Present

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 39 Literature and Film DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 40A American Literature I DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 40B American Literature II DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 42 Chicano and Latino 
Literature

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 43 African American 
Literature

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 44 The Literature of 
American Ethnic Groups

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 48 Modern Literature of 
Latin America

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 52A  Introduction to 
Reading and Vocabulary 
Building

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 52B  Intermediate 
Reading and Vocabulary 
Building

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 52C Advanced Reading DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 53A Elementary Writing 
and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 53B Intermediate Writing 
and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 53C Advanced Essay 
Writing and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 78 Creative Writing: 
Screenwriting

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ENGL 98 College Literary 
Magazine Editing and 
Publishing

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA FREN 1 Elementary French I DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019



Approved Curriculum Changes Proposed for 2020-2021 

 CCC Minutes 5/21/19 19 

 

 

DE Addendum HUMA FREN 2 Elementary French II DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA HUMA 1  An Introduction to the 
Humanities

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA ITAL 24 Introduction to Italian 
Culture

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA JAPA 25 Cultural Aspects of the 
Japanese Language

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 1 News Writing and 
Reporting

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA JOUR 14abcd Multimedia 
Journalism

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 52A Introduction to 
Reading and Vocabulary 
Building

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 52B Intermediate Reading 
and Vocabulary Building

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 52C  Advanced Reading DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 53A Elementary Writing 
and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 53B Intermediate Writing 
and Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA NESL 53C Advanced Writing and 
Grammar

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 2 Elementary Spanish II DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 3 Intermediate Spanish I DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 4 Intermediate Spanish II DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 5 Advanced Spanish I DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 6 Advanced Spanish II DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 52A Spanish for Native 
Speakers I

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

DE Addendum HUMA SPAN 52B Spanish for Native 
Speakers II

DE Addendum; Added new DE version 
(online, hybrid)

5/21/2019

Inactivation FINE FILM 114 Story Development Inactivation 5/21/2019
Inactivation FINE FILM 128 Television Production Inactivation 5/21/2019
New Course HEAL PE 54B Intermediate Weight 

Training
New Course 5/21/2019

New Course HEAL PE 54C Advanced Weight 
Training 

New Course 5/21/2019

Program Review BSSC Sociology AA-T Program Review; Change to course 
descriptive title

5/21/2019


